
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: OClaire, Christina [Christina.OClaire@kingcounty.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 8:44 AM
To: Gricar, Lara (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; Taniguchi, Harold
Cc: Tracie Sunday; Hannah McIntosh
Subject: RE: Eastside Transportation Partnership Briefing on 2/20 at 7:45 a.m.

7/14/2009

Laura, 
I am going to have a few changes to the MVET/KC slides. I will send them to you this afternoon.  
  

From: Gricar, Lara (Consultant) [mailto:gricarla@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 4:53 PM 
To: Paananen, Ron; Taniguchi, Harold 
Cc: Tracie Sunday; OClaire, Christina; Hannah McIntosh 
Subject: FW: Eastside Transportation Partnership Briefing on 2/20 at 7:45 a.m. 
  
The presentation was to large to send to many of you so I removed the back pocket slides. If you would like to see 
those as well please let me know and I will send them to you in a separate email. 
  

From: Gricar, Lara (Consultant)  
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 4:48 PM 
To: Paananen, Ron; 'harold.taniguchi@kingcounty.gov' 
Cc: 'Tracie Sunday'; Christina OClaire; Hannah McIntosh 
Subject: Eastside Transportation Partnership Briefing on 2/20 at 7:45 a.m. 

Ron and Harold- 
Attached is the prep sheet and presentation for the Eastside Transportation Partnership (ETP) briefing on 2/20 at 
7:45 a.m. at the Unigard Campus in Bellevue. We have 20 minutes for the presentation followed by 10 minutes for 
Q/A. They would like a brief overview of the bored tunnel hybrid alternative but asked that we focus primarily on the 
MVET. 
  
The address is as follows: 
Unigard Campus 
Olympus Building 
15805 NE 24th, Bellevue (Once you enter the Unigard Campus you will follow the road up the hill. Across from the 

flag pole is the Olympus Building. Visitor parking is located in the vicinity). 
  
I live over in Bellevue so I will meet the two of you at the briefing. I am happy to give you a ride back to the office 
following the briefing.  
  
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like for me to make any changes to the presentation. 
  
Thanks! 
Lara 
  
Lara Gricar 
Communications and Public Involvement 
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program 
(206) 267-6822 
gricarla@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov 
  


